Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND Hl

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

MEMORANDUM

FOR ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated March 2, 2022 of DPWH Region III Director ROSELLER A.
TOLENTINO, endorsing the request for Project Modification of District Engineer NEIL C. FARALA, Tarlac
1st District Engineering Office requesting for the approval of the Modification of the project under FY 2022
General Appropriation Act (GAA), to wit

Pro ptlon »

UACS No.: 320102104967000
Project ID: P00621084LZ

002 : Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods
Flood Management Program - Construction/ Rehabilitation of
Flood Mitigation Facilities within Major River Basins and
Principal Rivers

002 : Protect Lives and Properties Against Major Floods

Flood Management Program - Construction/ Rehabilitation of
Flood Mitigation Facilities within Major River Basins and Principal
Rivers

Construction of Flood Control Structure along Camiling River
(Left Bank), Libueg-Bacabac Section (Package D), Sta. 0+000
- Sta. 04362, Camiling, Tarlac

Construction of Flood Control Structure along Camiling River (Left
Bank), Libueg-Bacabac Section (Package D), Sta. 04249 - Sta.
0+525, Camiling, Tarlac

target.

Type of Work/ Unit Cost Allocation | Type of Work/ | Unit Cost
Physical Target (P'000) (P'000) Physical Target | (P'000) Allocation (P000)
OWI - Construction | 177.536/ Lineal | P 49,000.000 | CW1 177536/ |P 49,000,000
of Flood Mitigation Meters Construction of Lineal
Structure / 276.000 Flood Mitigation Meters
Lineal Meters (Im) Structure /

276.000 Lineal

Meters (Im)
EAD P 1,000000 | EAO 1,000,000

Total: | P_50,000.000 Total: | #_50,000.000

Justification:

s The change of station limits in the project name was based on Preliminary Detailed Engineering as per
approved POW and updated DUPA and also to avoid confusion on the station limits and the computed physical

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order. Hence, the
said request is hereby recommended for Secretary’s consideration and approval.

ROBER&-BIERNARDO

Undersecretary for Regional Operations
In Luzon (except NCR and Region IV-B)
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e,

ROGER G. MERCADO

Acting Secretary

2.1 ACL/MBB/RREB

of Public Works and Highways

Offica of the Secreta
T e

WIN2F05822




